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Cathie Allen

From: Douglas Elliot 
Sent: Wednesday, 22 March 2017 10:33 AM
To: Cathie Allen
Subject: Report
Attachments: QH1.pdf; QH2.pdf

HI Cathie 
 
I’ve sent 2 formats over. Which you wish to use is fine. In terms of text there is no difference; one layout is different 
from the other. 
 
Douglas. 
The information contained in this message and/or attachments from ESR is intended solely for the addressee and 
may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient, any review, disclosure, 
copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited by ESR. If you have 
received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately.  
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